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 M E M O R A N D U M  

 

DATE: JANAURY 28, 2026     

TO: FILE LEAD – CITY OF OTTAWA  

FROM: LISA BOWLEY, P.ENG. 

RE: 2505 AND 2707 SOLANDT ROAD 

 LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS 

 124150A 

 

The development area is shown on the attached legal plans.  This memorandum was prepared to 
describe the legal parts.  

 

The property is Part of Block 29 on Plan M-280, and further described on the following plans: 

 

4R-13632 

• 2505 and 2707 Solandt Road are described as Part 1 and Part 2 on plan 4R-13632 

• Part 3 on plan 4R-13632 was created to describe the existing sanitary sewer easement 

 

4R-33358 

• Part 1 on plan 4R-33358 was created to describe the storm drainage easement 

 

4R-26736 

• Part 1 on plan 4R-26736 was created to adjust the lot line known as 2505 Solandt Road. 
This part does not form part of the development lands. 

 

4R-16653 

• Part 22 on plan 4R-16653 was created to describe the storm drainage easement  

• Part 7, 9 and 23 on plan 4R-16653 were created to describe the sanitary trunk sewer 
easement  

• Additional parts are described over the golf course lands to accommodate watermain, storm 
sewer and sanitary sewer (a file search is pending to confirm) 

 

 












